From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/9/2010 4:50:58 AM

To: 'Campbell, Andrew' (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: 'kellie.smith@sen.ca.gov' (kellie.smith@sen.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21--Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan
Convening Meeting to Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-
Out

Andrew --
Got your message late. Our person is

Steven Malnight

VP of Integrated Demand-Side Management
245 Market SF CA 94105

SOM3@pge.com

415 973-3247

Thanks!
YOUrs,

sid

From: Campbell, Andrew [mailto:andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 5:06 PM

To: DModisette@cmua.org; linda.matute@ladwp.com; doug.kim@sce.com;
dskopec@semprautilities.com; ebrinton@smud.org; eileen@caletc.com;
andreas.klugescheid@bmwna.com; ngioia@ford.com; robert.babik@gm.com; tracy.woodard@nissan-
usa.com; diarmuid@teslamotors.com; toshio.yoshidome@tema.toyota.com; jboyd@energy.state.ca.us;
aggert@energy.state.ca.us; mnichols@arb.ca.gov; Dietz, Sidney; Cherry, Brian K; Ed.Kjaer@sce.com;
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; Skopec, Dan; Blattner, William

Cc: Smith, Kellie; Ryan, Nancy

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Sept. 21--Senator Padilla and CPUC Comr Ryan Convening Meeting to
Improve Auto-Utility Coordination Re: Electric Vehicle Roll-Out

Representatives of Automobile Manufacturers and California Utilities:

California State Senator Alex Padilla and California Public Utilities Commissioner Nancy Ryan invite you
to participate in a meeting on September 21 at 10am to be held in the Maddy Lounge in State Capital
in Sacramento.
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Following remarks that Senator Padilla made at a Senate Energy hearing held on August 6" in Los
Angeles, Sen. Padilla and Comr. Ryan are inviting representatives of automobile manufacturers and
utilities to discuss how to improve communication and coordination related to the introduction of plug-in
electric vehicles in California.

The focus of the meeting will be on finding ways to help the utilities anticipate where and when plug-in
electric vehicles will be entering their service territories to ensure a good customer experience and
avoid any detrimental utility system impacts.

Please RSVP to Kellie Smith and me. Letter invitations will be sent out early next week. An agenda will
also be forthcoming.

Contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Andy Campbell

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: (415) 703-2501
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